RFP 19-01, Equity Practitioner Advisory Group Proposal Form
	Proposer’s Name:
	

	Business Name:
	

	Signature:
	
	Date:
	


Please provide a brief answer (2 – 4 sentences) for each of the following questions.  

	1. Tell us why you are interested in this project.

	

	2. How many years have you facilitated and consulted on culture change work as it relates to racial equity?  ______________

	
	

	3. Give us a sense of how you approach racial justice work.

	

	4. How would you recommend balancing the urgent need for the private sector to have culture change resources and the need to ensure those resources don’t create harm?

	

	5. Are you able to attend all meetings in person as noted below?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Initial Meeting: October 3, 9:00am – 5:00pm

Mid-Point Meeting: October 24, 1:00pm-5:00pm

Two-Day Work Session: November 18 – 19, 9:00am–5:00pm

Final Work Session: December 12, 1:00pm-5:00pm

Note: meetings will be held at Prosper Portland (222 NW Fifth Avenue, Portland, OR)


6. List three professional references, including their name and phone number.

	Reference Name and Title
	Reference Phone Number

	
	

	
	

	
	


7. Please select any of the following that you specialize in:

	□     Working with Small Businesses (< 50 employees)

	□     Working with Large Businesses (> 1000 employees)

	□     Leadership / CEO Engagement

	□     Equity Training Facilitation

	□     Equity Strategy Development

	□     Other, please specify:
	


8. Indicate below if you would you be interested in completing Scope B of the work as defined in Section 3.2? 
	Yes
	
	No Thank You
	


9.  Provide any other information you feel Prosper Portland should consider when reviewing your response to this RFP.
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